CORRESPONDENCE
71512017
DOCUMENT NO. 05703-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:36 PM

To: 'Schef Wright'

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Request for Interested Person Status in Docket No. 20170141-SU

Good afternoon Mr. Wright:

Per your request, we have added John T. Lavia and Cynthia Hall to Docket 20170141-SU as interested
persons. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet
searches. If you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, you should forward those
requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is (850) 413-6199.

If you have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Schef Wright [mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request for Interested Person Status in Docket No. 20170141-SU

Dear Friends —

On behalf of my client, Monroe County, Florida, | am writing to request that you include the
following persons on the list of Interested Persons for PSC Docket No. 20170141-SU, the
pending request for a rate increase by KW Resort Utilities Corp.:

Robert Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A
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1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Email: schef@gbwlegal.com
jay@gbwlegal.com

Cynthia Hall, Assistant County Attorney
Monroe County Attorney’s Office

1112 12" Street, Suite 408

Key West, Florida 33040

Email: Hall-Cynthia@monroecounty-fl.gov

Thanks very much for your assistance with this request. If you have any questions, please call
or email me any time.

All the best, Schef Wright

Robert Scheffel "Schef" Wright

Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Telephone 850/385-0070

Facsimile 850/385-5416

Cell 850/933-2016

e-mail: Schef@gbwlegal.com

Firm Website: www.gbwlegal.com

Raarti reclafom bbb N
APREEMINENT

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is legally
privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted
without the sender’s written consent. ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to
the sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any copies. Thank you.





